Richard, Philip E - DNR

From: Tim.Ree@ghd.com

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 1:44 PM

To: Richard, Philip E - DNR

Cc: Stephanie Linebaugh (Linebaugh.Stephanie@epa.gov)
Subject: FW: PENTA WOOD PRODUCTS SUPERFUND SITE (Facility ID

:30005) 2017 Tier Il Annual Submission Certified - Wisconsin
Hazmat Online Planning and Reporting System ~COR-086165~

Attachments: Penta Wood - Tier Il Report - 2017.pdf; Penta Wood - Emergency
Planning Notification - 2017.pdf

Phil,

Please find attached a copy of the Tier Il Wisconsin 2017 Emergency and Hazardous Chemical Inventory form and the
Emergency Planning Notification (EPN) form for the Penta Wood site. The Tier Il form reports the chemicals (sodium
hydroxide and ferric sulfate) used for the water treatment system that were stored at the site anytime during 2017. The
second page of the Tier Il form reports that the facility no longer stores chemicals. The EPN form reports that the
chemicals were removed on 4/7/2017. By submitting this form, we should not have to submit Tier Il reports in the
future.

The forms were certified and submitted electronically on the Wisconsin Hazmat Online Planning and Reporting System
(WHOPRS) website. The automated confirmation email for the Tier Il report is below. :

Should you have questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Regards,

Tim Ree

GHD
D: +1612 524 6866 | T: +1 651 639 0913 | M: +1 651 592 7697 | E: tim.ree@ghd.com
1801 Old Highway 8 NW Suite 114 St. Paul Minnesota 55112 USA | www.ghd.com

Please consider our environment before printing this email

From: dmawhoprs@wisconsin.gov [mailto:dmawhoprs@wisconsin.gov]

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 1:33 PM

To: Tim Ree <Tim.Ree@ghd.com>

Subject: PENTA WOOD PRODUCTS SUPERFUND SITE (Facility ID :30005) 2017 Tier Il Annual Submission Certified -
Wisconsin Hazmat Online Planning and Reporting System

This is an automated message from the Wisconsin Hazmat Online Planning and Reporting System.
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WISCONSIN 2017 TIER Il EMERGENCY AND HAZARDOUS CHEMICAL INVENTORY

PO Box 7865, Madison, WI 53707-7865 Wisconsin Emergency Management

DMA 1004 (R11-09) Wis. Stat 323.60
Reporting Period From January 1, 2017 to December 31, 2017
Information last updated on 1/3/2017 10:29:22 AM. Facility filed a Reporting Exemption on 2/23/2018 3:04:00 PM

M Annual [ update [ Revised [ Facility Information has changed from the last submission

Facility Identification Owner/Operator Details

Facility ID: 30005 LEPC: Burnett County LEPC | Name: WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES
Facility Name: PENTA WOOD PRODUCTS Lat/Long: 45.7842963/-92.410840( Attn: Philip Richard

N SUPERFUND SITE 9 Address: 875 S 4TH AVENUE

Facility Type: Facility ) PARK FALLS, WI, 54552, United States

Maximum Occupants: 3 Tribe: O Phone: 715-762-1352 Email:  philip.richard@wisconsin.gov
Physical Location: 8682 STATE ROAD 70, SIREN, WI, Municipality: DANIELS, TOWN OF - ['Parent Company Details

54872 BURNETT N §

County: Burnett County Nature of Business: Dame. B

Fire Department: SIREN VOL FIRE DEPT NAICS Code: 562910 A“" ane\prad/ve.

Phone: 715-349-8357 SIC Code: 9999 Pgdrefs- : N

B Manned [] Unmanned Dun and Brad No: NA ones Email:

Email: pete.storlie@ghd.com Facility/Company Website:

Fax: FTE: 2600

Contact Name: Pete Storlie

Subject to EPCRA Section 312 (Annual Inventory)? [0 Yes & No |-Regulatory Contact information

Subject to Emergency Planning under Section 302 of EPCRA (40 CFR part 355)? ™ Yes O No _l"i;mei '!Is”lm.Ree

X . . e: ngineer

Subject to Section 112r of Clean Air Act (CAA)? O Yes @ No | Phone: 612-524-6866 24 HrPhone:  651-592-7697
RMP Facility ID: Email: tim.ree@ghd.com

Subject to EPCRA Section 313 (Toxic Release Inventory - TRI)? O Yes ™M No

TRI Facility ID:

Mailing Address Facility Emergency Planning Coordinator

Company Name: C/O GHD SERVICES INC.

Attention: TIM REE Name: Pete Storlie

Street Address 1: 1801 OLD HIGHWAY 8 NW Title: Site Operator

Street Address 2: SUITE 114 Phone: 612-524-6851 24 Hr.Phone: 651-247-4218
City: ST. PAUL State: MN Email: pete.storlie@ghd.com

Zip: 55112 Phone: 651-639-0913

Country: United States
Emergency Contacts

Name Title Phone 24 Hr.Phone Email

Phil Richard/WI DNR Hydrogeologist 715-762-1352 |715-367-0232 |philip.richard@wisconsin.gov

Tim Ree/GHD ) Engineer 612-524-6866 |651-592-7697 |tim.ree@ghd.com

Certification: | certify under penalty of law that | have personally examined and am familiar with the information submitted in pages one through 4, and that based on my °pﬁ°".al I'\:tltachments
inquiry of those individuals responsible for obtaining the information, | believe that the submitted information is true, accurate and complete. & Site Plan

Tim Ree,Engineer 2/26/2018 1:32:38 PM 612-524-6866 Tim Ree [J Site Coordinate Abbreviations
Name and official title of owner/operator or authorized representative Date Signed Telephone Number Signature [0 Other Safeguard measures
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WISCONSIN 2017 TIER Il EMERGENCY AND HAZARDOUS CHEMICAL INVENTORY

Wisconsin Emergency Management
Facility Name: PENTA WOOD PRODUCTS SUPERFUND SITE Facility ID: 30005
Reporting Period From January 1, 2017 to December 31, 2017

Reporting Exemption & Exempt [J Not Exempt
Reason for Reporting Exemption (See Resources for definitions of Fee/Reporting Exemptions)

3 a. This facility is not covered by the OSHA Hazard Communication Act and is not a private or public agency as defined by s. 323.60 (1)(h) and (i). (Please access the ? on the right side to see instructions in the
Resources link).

3 b. Per OSHA Hazard Communication Act regulations, hazardous chemicals present at this facility are not required to have Material Safety Data Sheets prepared for them or available to the facility because of one or
more of the eight reporting exemptions at CFR Chapter 29, Section 1910.1200(b). (Please access the ? on the right side for eight OSHA Reporting Exemptions).

O c. Hazardous chemicals at this facility fall under one or more of the section 311(e) reporting exemptions. (Please access the ? on the right side for five 311(e) Reporting Exemptions).
O d. Thisis a Retail Gas Station and the higher reporting thresholds for gasoline and diesel fuel apply. (Please access the ? on the right side to see instructions in the Resources link).

M e. This facility NO LONGER has Hazardous Chemicals or Extremely Hazardous Substances at or above a reportable amount under section 311(SDS/Chemical List) or section 312 (annual Tier Il Reporting). (Please
access the ? on the right side to see instructions in the Resources link).

3 f. This facility NEVER HAD Hazardous Chemicals or Extremely Hazardous Substances at or above a reportable amount under section 311(SDS/Chemical List) or section 312 (annual Tier 1| Reporting). (Please
access the ? on the right side to see instructions in the Resources link).
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WISCONSIN 2017 TIER Il EMERGENCY AND HAZARDOUS CHEMICAL INVENTORY

Wisconsin Emergency Management

Facility Name: PENTA WOOD PRODUCTS SUPERFUND SITE  Facility ID: 30005
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

Chemical Amount Range Code & Description

,# Code Amount Range

1 01 [01) 0-99

2 02 [02]-100-489

3 03 {03] 500-999

4 04 [04] 1,000-4,999

5 05 [05] 5,000-9,999

6 06 [06] 10,000-24,999

7 07 [07] 25,000-49,999

8 08 [08] 50,000-74,999

9 09 [09] 75,000-99,999

10 10 [10] 100,000-499,999

1 1 [11} 500,000-999,999

12 12 [12] 1,000,000-9,999,999
13 13 [13} 10,000,000- Greater than 10 million

Page 4 of 4

Wisconsin Emergency Management
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EMERGENCY PLANNING NOTIFICATION

PO Box 7865, Madison, WI 53707-7865 Wisconsin Emergency Management

Wis. Stat Section 323.60-61, DMA 1003 (R11-09)
Facility Name: PENTA WOOD PRODUCTS SUPERFUND SITE  Facility ID: 30005

1 original & Amended O Facility Information has changed from the last submission
Facility Identification Owner/Operator Details
Faciiity iD: 30005 LEPC: Burnett Coumy LEPC Name: WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES
Facility Name: PENTA WOOD PRODUCTS Lat/Long: 45.7842963/-92.410840|Att: Phifip Richard ]
SUPERFUND SITE 9 Mailing Address: 875 S 4TH AVENUE Qliy: PARK FALLS
Maximum Occupants: 3 State: wi Zip: 54552 .
Physical Location: 8682 STATE ROAD 70, SIREN, Wi Phone: 715-762-1352 Email: phnhpﬂchard@w:scon&n.go
54872 M
County: Bumett County Municipality: DANIELS, TOWN OF - | Parent Company Details
Burnett Name:
Fire Department: SIREN VOL. FIRE DEPT Tribe: | Dun and Brad No:
Phone: 715-349-8357 Contact Name: Pete Storlie Address: . .
] Manned [ Unmanned EIN ID(Tax Number): 39-6006436 Phone: Email:
Emait: pete.storlie@ghd.com FTE: 2600 Facility Emergency Planning Coordinator
Fax: Facility/Company Website:
Mailing Address Regulatory Point of Contact
Company Name: C/O GHD SERVICES INC.
Attention: TIM REE
Street Address 1: 1801 OLD HIGHWAY 8 NW
Street Address 2: SUITE 114
City: ST. PAUL State: MN
Zip: 55112 Phone: 651-639-0913
Country: United States
SIC Code: 9999
NAICS Code: 562910
Dun and Brad No: NA
Nature of Business:

Certification: | certify under penalty of law that | have personally examined and am familiar with the information submitted in pages one through 2, and that based on my inquiry of those individuals responsible for
obtaining the information, | believe that the submitted information is true, accurate and complete.

Tim Ree,Engineer 2/26/2018 1:35:18 PM 612-524-6866 Tim Ree
Name and official title of owner/operator or authorized representative Date Signed Telephone Number Signature
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EMERGENCY PLANNING NOTIFICATION

PO Box 7865, Madison, W1 53707-7865 Wisconsin Emergency Management

Wis. Stat Section 323.60-61, DMA 1003 (R11-09)
Facility Name: PENTA WOOD PRODUCTS SUPERFUND SITE _ Facility ID: 30005

Facility has EHS present at/above TPQ :
[0 No. Facility has never had an EHS present at or above TPQ.
M No. Facility no longer exceeded EHS more than TPQ after 04/07/2017

[0 Yes. Facility has EHS present at/above TPQ.




